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From: Rachel Hineé Code A ]
Sent: 28 October 2009 13:08

To: White, John

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial

Hi John
Not sure if you remember me but I'm the reporter from The News in Portsmouth and we spoke a couple of weeks ago about the CPS meeting.

The families have since contacted me about the meeting with Norman Lamb next Tuesday. We'd really like to cover it and give it as much coverage as possible. So | was wondering
whether you knew if we'd be able fo come into the meeting too? The families have said they have no objection to this. But I'm not sure whether Norman Lamb would be ok with that?

If you could let me know your thoughts as soon as possible, that would be great,

Many thanks
................... -

i Code Al

o |

From: Rachel Hine
Sent: 16-10-2009 08;57

To: '§ Code A i
Subject: Gosport War Memorial
Hi John

I'm the new health reporter at The News, in Portsmouth. Your secretary passed on your email address, | hope you don't mind.

I have heard this moming that several relatives of those who died at Gosport War Memorial are meeting with the CPS at midday to discuss the possibility of a criminal prosecution
being brought again Dr Jane Barton.

i
Could you possibly give me a call on ¢ Code A 9 just so | can clarify a few thirigs and have a chat with you. We'd like to get something in our paper tomorrow as obviously the

Gosport War Memorial hospital is right on our patch and we have been following this case from the start.

If you could call me as soon as possible, I'd really appreciate it.

Many thanks

Rachel Hine
Health Reporter
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